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MISSISSIPPI COAST Phone: 228-594-3700

Coliseurn & Convention Center - Fax: 228-594-3812

November 16, 2012

Supervisor Kim Savant

President

Harrison County Board of Supervisors
1801 23rd Ave

Gulfport, MS 39530

Dear Supervisor Savant:

I am writing to request time to speak before the Harrison County Board of Supervisors, Monday,
December 3, 2012 to discuss the closure of the $68,000,000 Mississippi Development Bank
Special Obligation Bonds (Mississippi Coliseum/Convention Expansion and Refunding Project).

As you may be aware, the final bond disbursement was processed October 22, 2012. During my
allotted time, I wish to present a summary of the renovation/expansion projects and extend
gratitude on behalf of the Mississippi Coast Coliseum Commission. We greatly appreciate the
Harrison County Board of Supervisors continued support and would like to formally thank you
all for the effort and willingness to be a part of this project.
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